

**From:** Johnson, Catherine  
**Sent:** Mon, 2 Jun 2025 15:27:13 +0000  
**To:** Matesic, Hannah (OST); Fritz, Trish (OST); Priebe, Jack (OST)  
**Cc:** Mittal, Pranay; Smith, Danny  
**Subject:** OST-R Budget Briefing

**CAUTION:** This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning,

Now that the larger budget request has been released – we would like to schedule a time for you to come up and brief staff (committee and Member office) on the PBR for FY26 – particularly around OST-R and ARPA-T. Can you please send us sometimes that you may be available in the next few weeks to brief us?

Thank you,  
Cate

Also – we are still waiting on our briefing on the UTCs. Would appreciate a follow-up from Pranay's request from over a month ago.

**Catherine E. Johnson**  
Research and Technology Subcommittee Staff Director  
House Science, Space, and Technology Committee  
Chairman Brian Babin  
(b)(6) (direct) (b)(6) (main)